London Borough of Sutton

Resources Directorate
Annette Madden — Executive Head of Business Services

Your Ref: Direct Line: 020 8770 5253 .
My Ref:  N3PRB000012 Emaif: ~ insuranceoffice@sutton.gov.uk
Date: 27 November 2015
Councillor Mary Burstow
By email
- Dear Councilior Burstow,
Re: - Nonsuch Farmers Monument
Incident Date: 25 August 2013

Location: Ewell Road
Thank you for your enqwry dated 24 November 2015 regarding the
above matter.

I confirm that the Planning and Listed Building application for the
reinstatement project have been submitted to the Planning Authority,
following lengthy discussion with English Heritage regarding the listed
structure and the provision of a bollard to protect the memorlai once
rebuilt, which was requested by Councnlors

The application has been reviewed and approval was granted for the
proposals at the Planning Committee on 30 September 2015.

The project is now in the reinstatement phases with a current lead-in
time for the contractor to commence works on site to rebuild the
monument of 3-4 weeks. Once on site they will order the required stone
with an estimated 3-4 week delivery. The total anticipated time on site is
to be between 12-14 weeks, which will be weather dependant.

| have been advised by the Project Manager that the estimated
reinstatement of the Farmers Monument is due for completion by the end
of February 2016.

if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
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Emma Cotton
Senior Claims Handler
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